SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES APRIL 26, 1994

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. Frank R. Allen, Jr., Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith. Also present: Selectmen's Assistant Dwayne Morin, SAD Director Millard Genthner and Finance Committee member Art Smith.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

DWAYNE MORIN: Dwayne told the Board of a telephone call that he received from Mrs. Yohman concerning the stone wall was being destroyed with work being done on the Roberts Ridge Road. The road crew was ditching. Dwayne went up and did not see where the stone wall was being hurt. Mrs. Yohman was also concerned over the ditching preventing the children from riding bikes and if the road is paved, people will travel faster than they are now. Dwayne has talked to her and the situation is under control. Also discussed with the Board Larry Smith. Before last winter he had work done that left a pile of brush. He borrowed a friend's truck which was a logging truck to take the brush to the stump dump. He doesn't feel he should have to pay. Millard stated that he told him that he hired the truck but told Dwayne that no money exchanged hands. After much discussion, the Board voted not to have Mr. Smith pay for the dumping of the brush at the stump dump. Discussed the recent paint purchase from Fox Valley Systems. The total bill was \$536.00 and Bob Gobeil's share was \$416.00. The paint that Bob bought was for his business Lea-Line Painting. Chm. Allen would like the company to send separate bills, one to Bob with tax included and one to the Town without tax. Dwayne also told the Board that he received a complaint that Parks & Rec. was moving the bleachers. Dwayne also told the Board that he received several telephone calls on the Dorothy Wakefield property which is for sale that abuts the transfer station property. The Board reviewed Atty. Roger Elliott's letter in regards to Lake Arrowhead covenants. Murray, Plumb & Murray request a paragraph to state that owners are responsible for dues and fees when the town does their own deeds. This was requested several years ago and the Board voted not to do it. Sel. Abbott feels that the town is under no obligation to do so. Dwayne feels that because when the request was made before and was turned down, the request went through the town's attorney to try to get another decision. Sel. Abbott informed Millard Genthner that the Board agrees that a 5% increase in the SAD budget is not acceptable. Millard suggests that the Board of Selectmen come to the directors meeting tomorrow night when the budget is presented to the full Board of Directors.

NEW BUSINESS:

DUMP ATTENDANTS: Millard Genthner and Mike Carter was asked in to discuss the stump dump. Millard told the Board that he was asked to pass on to the Board a request that D.E.P. rules and town rules concerning the transfer station be included into the Town Report. Sel. Abbott suggests doing a handbook for the dump attendants to pass out.

Selectmen's Mtg. 4/26/94 page 2

Millard asked about the disposal of mounted tires. Chm. Allen made the motion not to accept mounted tires, Sel. Monteith seconded. Sel. Abbott stated that now take mounted tires at \$5.00 each, when the pile is 13 to 15 tires have someone come in and take them off the rims. Sel. Abbott made the motion to accept mounted tires at \$5.00 each, Chm. Allen seconded, voted, passed. Glenn stated that he has picked up four tires that have been thrown out due to being mounted tires, along the dump road. Also discussed how to re-route the traffic so as to not cause a traffic jam at the transfer station. After much discussion it was decided on to change the road to have an entrance and an exit. Doug Foglio was present and asked what it would cost to have the transfer station run on electricity instead of gas. Both attendants agree that when the compactor runs out of gas, the traffic backs up waiting for someone to go get gas. Sel. Abbott suggests talking to Richmond Stevens to see if he would be interested in paying half of the cost of getting the compactor hooked up to electricity. Mike also discussed a problem with a couple of people who don't have dump stickers. People borrowing out of town vehicles to go to the dump. Sel. Abbott told the attendants that if they have people abusing the rules, give their names to the Board and a letter will be sent to them Millard suggested installing a speed bump by the shack. Also discussed people who come in and the attendants have to look them up on the tax lists to see if they own property. Chm. Allen suggests charging these people \$1.00. The attendants do not feel that that is necessary. All agreed to use the one day sign in sheet and let the Board know when there are people abusing it.

Doug Foglio wanted to let the Board know that he would like to complain about how some teams are allowed to play at Friendship Park and some are not allowed. Feels every team should have the chance to play on that field.

Also discussed the traffic counter. It shows 1,000 cars a day use the New Dam Road. The counter will be moved to either the Webber Road or Chadbourne Ridge Road to see where the flow of traffic is.

SIGNED:

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motio	n for adjournmer	nt was made at 8	:15 p.m.
approved:			
-		_	